

Treasury Department  
2<sup>d</sup> Oct 1834

Sir

On examining your returns of  
gold coined & delivered at the Mint, the  
return for the week ending the 16<sup>th</sup> of  
August last cannot be found—

I have to request that you will  
transmit to the Department the report  
for that week, as soon as practicable

I am very respectfully  
Your obt. Servt.

—Samuel Moore  
Secretary of the Treasury

D. Samuel Moore  
Director of the Mint  
Philadelphia

National Bank New York

October 3<sup>d</sup> 1836

Sir

There is here a general apprehension that the weights, either formerly used by the Banks, or lately imported from Boston, are deficient in weight: and I recollect your having once informed me that the troy pound weight, which I pursued in London, was several grains heavier than that formerly used at our Mint. I will therefore thank you for answers to the following queries.

1. What weight compared with the troy pound weight now used at the mint, the weight of your former standard weight, and that of the several weights in common use amongst Banks, either here, at Boston, or at Philadelphia, which you have had an opportunity to examine?
2. Where are the most correct made, by whom, and at what price (exclusive of the scales) say for weighing altogether 5000, & 3000 penny weights, respectively?
3. Having in this bank a scale and set of weights made at Boston (called Dearborn), is it necessary to send them to Philadelphia in order that the difference may be ascertained and how & by whom is that done?

As we are daily exposed to losses in taking current foreign gold by weight, I would be much obliged to you for an immediate answer to the first of the preceding queries.

I am also apprehensive of some loss on foreign gold



When taken to the Mint, with respect to the standard, which,  
it seems to me, is presumed by the late law to be nearer what  
(according to the laws of the foreign countries) it ought to be  
than it will prove to be. I would wish to know what  
has heretofore been the result with you, not on  
the particular assays required by law, but on the  
large sums deposited for coinage at the Mint  
since the last law. This may govern as to keeping  
such foreign coin when deposited with us or  
sending it to the Mint.

I have the honor  
to be respectfully  
Sir

Your most obedient Servant

Albert Gallatin

Samuel Mifflin Esq  
Director of the Mint  
Philadelphia

L  
L

Wm. Moore  
Philad. 3<sup>d</sup> Oct. 1834

Your report of yesterday's date was  
read this evening and I herewith forward <sup>accordingly</sup> a copy of  
~~my reply~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~the return~~ <sup>of said account</sup> ~~added~~ <sup>in the</sup>  
~~book~~ ~~and~~ ~~referred~~ ~~to~~ ~~and~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~account~~.

The return it will be noticed bears date  
the 28<sup>th</sup> Aug: being ~~of the 28<sup>th</sup>~~ ~~and~~ ~~enclosed~~ ~~only~~  
to the end of the pending ~~books~~ - probably this has  
passed the ~~particular~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~done~~ ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~its~~ ~~date~~ - The pending  
~~return of the 28<sup>th</sup>~~ <sup>dated Aug. 28<sup>th</sup></sup> ~~contains~~ ~~the~~ ~~two~~ ~~copies~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~  
~~particular~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~28<sup>th</sup>~~ ~~is~~ ~~also~~  
~~sent~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~then~~ ~~being~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~date~~  
Cont. of the ~~particular~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~return~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~28<sup>th</sup>~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~28<sup>th</sup>~~ ~~and~~ ~~there~~ ~~is~~ ~~no~~ ~~return~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~28<sup>th</sup>~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~28<sup>th</sup>~~ ~~has~~ ~~been~~ ~~sent~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~proper~~ ~~authorities~~  
The ~~books~~ ~~concerned~~ ~~have~~ ~~been~~ ~~revised~~.

I am very respectfully  
Yours obed<sup>t</sup> serv<sup>t</sup>  
Wm. Moore  
Director -

Gen<sup>l</sup> Levi Woodbury  
Secretary of the Treasury

Statement of the amount of gold remaining in the  
Mint received on the 27th Sept. 1874 with the amount deposited  
for coinage within the week ending ~~Sept~~ 4th Oct. together  
with the amount of gold coinage executed and of coins  
delivered within the same period.

Remaining uncoined at the Mint 27th Sept. \$986,400  
deposited for coinage during the week ending 4th Oct. viz.

Uncoined Bullion	\$13000	
Coins of the United States from the	3000	
Louisiana Coins	2500	
		<u>18,500</u>
		1004,900
Am. coined during the week ending 4th Oct. viz.		190,000
of which \$15,000 was in Quarter Eagles		
Remaining uncoined		<u>\$814,900</u>

Deliveries of coins within the same period. -

Bank of the Montreal & Canada	\$95000
Colonial Bank	42500
Manufacturing Bank	5000
4 Individuals for withdrawal	4500
Exchanged at the Mint for paper	
for the purpose of circulation	<u>22500</u>
Amount of coins delivered	\$172800

Mint of the United States  
Philadelphia Oct 4, 1874  
John M. Moore







United States

Philad: Nov. 6. 1834

Dear Sir

I enclose the last part of your  
said demand of the 24th. with a statement  
of particulars as desired.

Very respectfully

Your obedt Servt

Saml Moore

Gen. Newbold Esq

Pres: of the U. S. A.

Bank of America Oct. 6. 1834

Dear Sir

Agreeable to the promise made by me when I recently had the pleasure to see you, I now inform you that the Bank holds two Month Certificates for Gold deposited by R. H. Phillips - \$21,251.50 & \$49,855.65, and that we shall be pleased to receive the amount in half and Quarter Eagles at as early a day as you can conveniently furnish the amount, and I should esteem it a favor if you will allow 15 or 20,000 Dollars of the amount to be in quarter Eagles - Please inform me at about what time the Coin will be ready for delivery -

We also hold Certificate N<sup>o</sup>. 185 for \$2,100.81 & Certificate N<sup>o</sup>. 193 for \$2,000.20 the Coin for which we will receive when sent for the other - we hold also six Silver Certificates a list of which I annex, Please say when the Coin will be ready for the amt. of them -

Sam<sup>l</sup>. Moore Esq  
President of the Bank

I am with great respect  
Yours obt<sup>l</sup> servant  
Geo<sup>l</sup>. M<sup>l</sup> Gore Pres

Certificate No. 202 - dated July 31 - \$52,205 " 38. <sup>about</sup> Nov. 15  
 " - " 223 - " Aug. 27 - 23,895 " 08  
 " - " 243 - " Sept. 8 - 23,934 " 27  
 " - " 253 - " " 7 - 849 " 82  
 " - " 244 - " " 8 - 3,408 " 8  
 " - " 245 - " " 9 - 284 " 89

\$105,676.12

we have on hand a Box of Georgia Pan  
 Sells which we shall forward to the Mint  
 by an early opportunity - Yrs. Servant

202  
 223  
 243  
 253  
 244  
 245

202 - Nov. 15 a 70

223  
 243  
 253  
 244  
 245

Nov. 12 10

If certain notes will be  
 forwarded



1  
Mint of the United States  
Philadelphia Oct 8<sup>th</sup> 1794.

Sir

Permit me to submit for consideration some farther remarks in addition to those addressed to the Department on the 9<sup>th</sup> of July, in regard to the change in the devices and inscriptions on our gold coin issues under the title of ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~new~~ <sup>new</sup> ~~issues~~ <sup>issues</sup>. The criticisms to which the omission of the motto & Phœnix's Uenui and the removal of the cap from the head of the figure of Liberty, have been subjected ~~have not~~ <sup>have not</sup> ~~been~~ <sup>been</sup> ~~referred~~ <sup>referred</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~purpose~~ <sup>purpose</sup> have not so far as my observation extends been favorably ~~received~~ <sup>received</sup> and their effect, very limited at any moment, appears already to have ceased and the topic to be nearly abandoned. I ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~however~~ <sup>however</sup> with some concern, indications of an impression entertained in other quarters, that the changes referred to, being designed only for the purpose of distinguishing the new coinage from former issues of the ~~same~~ <sup>present</sup> year and to be replaced by the former devices and inscriptions when this special necessity shall have ceased. Certainly they have been highly useful for the purpose of distinction alone, but my aim and hope looks beyond this, to the ultimate confirmation of those modifications of our coinage, as proper in themselves, and which before the year shall expire, will I am persuaded have entirely approved themselves to the discernment and right feeling of the public. Allow me in support of these views to recur briefly to the original provisions of the law touching the points





Mr. Jefferson have been permitted on the head of the figure  
of so considerable. This is plain from his opinion most  
emphatically expressed on the fitness of this emblem  
as heretofore mentioned, in my communication before  
referred to.

Among the specimens is a half Eagle of the  
~~year~~ 1795, the date of the first issue, in which the head of  
Liberty is covered by a cap, resembling in a small degree the  
Pileus though very distinguishable from it. This circumstance  
~~is not to be taken as a proof~~ <sup>the same</sup> ~~that a deep cap having been intended~~  
~~in the design of the gold coins, as I have stated in my former commu-~~  
~~nication~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~was adopted for the gold.~~ <sup>earlier</sup> ~~That the cap on the~~  
gold coins was not intended as the Pileus, is strongly  
inferable from the circumstance, that the genuine Pileus  
after appearing for a time on the upper coin, under the  
Administration of General Washington, was under the same  
Administration ~~subsequently~~ <sup>discontinued</sup>. Moreover the opinion  
of Mr. Jefferson again presents itself, in ~~his~~ <sup>this</sup> ~~point~~ <sup>point</sup>  
~~where~~ <sup>must</sup> ~~have been~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~inferred~~ <sup>inferred</sup> ~~from the head of the figure of~~  
Liberty under his administration, had any surmise been entertained  
that it was regarded as the Pileus, the other four mints of the U.S.

The above references and illustrations appear con-  
clusively to prove that the ~~cap~~ <sup>cap</sup> was not the comprehensive emblematic  
of Liberty, contemplated in the Act of Congress establishing the  
Mint, nor approved as a suitable emblem by either of the early  
Administrations of the Government, for there does not appear  
the slightest ground for imagining that Mr. Adams held  
an opinion on this subject, differing from those of General  
Washington and Mr. Jefferson.

The above observations have relation only to the  
improvement in the face of the coin by the removal of the cap,  
in regard to the motto "E Pluribus Unum". I beg leave to refer  
to my former remarks on this subject, merely repeating now  
that after various attempts, without success, to dispo<sup>se</sup> of this  
motto so as not to interfere too sensibly with the legal device,  
detracting at the same time from the beauty of the coin by  
an extra and crowded inscription, it was considered proper  
to omit it and thus return to the just taste and simplicity  
of the legal provision in regard to the reverse as ~~well as~~ <sup>to</sup> the  
face of the coin. They leave now however to invite  
~~attention~~ <sup>attention</sup> of the reader of a few of our early gold and silver  
coins, an illustration of the opinion entertained ~~by~~ <sup>during</sup> the  
Administration under which the Mint was instituted, and  
the discrimination in regard to the employment of this motto,  
observable in the early acts of the Government.

By a resolution of Congress under the Confederation  
passed in 1782, certain devices and inscriptions were adopted  
for the great seal of the United States. Among them it was  
prescribed that there should be on one side an Eagle bearing  
in his beak a scroll inscribed with the motto "E Pluribus  
Unum" - the inscription "United States of America" conveying  
the same general idea was not however prescribed on the  
seal.

In 1789 the Congress of the Federal Government  
adopted the great seal of the Confederation with its device  
and motto unchanged, and in 1792 established the Mint  
and instituted ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~gold and silver~~ <sup>gold and silver</sup> ~~coins~~ <sup>coins</sup>, directing, on the  
reverse thereof, the figure of an Eagle with the inscription  
"United States of America" but the motto in question

6  
pertained solely to the seal alone. In <sup>three</sup> ~~two~~ instances deliber-  
ate legislation assigns to the seal the motto without the words  
United States, and to the coin the words United States without  
the motto. The presumption is strong that they regarded the  
one as superfluous when the other was employed, or is it cred-  
ible that this was the result of mere inadvertence in the sagacious  
men of that day. I am persuaded that it resulted from a true  
feeling that all which is superfluous in regard to this subject  
is wrong.

The half Eagle of 1795 it will be noticed is without  
the motto. Its first introduction on any gold coin was ~~in 1797~~  
~~1797~~ ~~and it was not until 1799 that it was first~~  
No. 146 in the specimens, of that date, and with the motto.  
On an silver coin it will be observed the motto first  
appears in 1799, all the specimens of previous date, including  
1798 are <sup>without it</sup>. Whether it was introduced on any other  
authority than the fancy of the Engraver does not appear.

<sup>When</sup> <sup>from</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>purpose</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>restoring</sup> <sup>our</sup> <sup>coinage</sup> <sup>to</sup> <sup>its</sup> <sup>first</sup>  
simplicity, had after much deliberation ~~been adopted~~  
~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~adoption~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~form~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~  
its execution was deferred <sup>for the time</sup> under an impression which began  
about the same <sup>time</sup> to be entertained that the alloy of our  
gold and silver coins and their ratio to each other, ought to  
be modified on an occasion most fit for executing the above  
designs. In 1831 however, it was found necessary to comply  
with <sup>the</sup> pressing demand for quarter dollars, and that the  
nomination of our coins being peculiarly in need of amendment,  
from the undue expansion of its disk, it was determined to  
correct this fault in the new emission by a suitable con-  
traction of the diameter of this coin. This contraction rendered  
it particularly convenient to discard the extraneous motto. And

7  
it is ~~not~~ ~~repeat~~ the correspondence with the  
Department which occurred in regard to this topic at the  
time was farther to refer to that part of my letter of July last  
which relates thereto. It is due however to the occasion to  
remark that this omission of the motto from the quarter dollar  
has now been before the public nearly four years, and approved,  
if not wholly without dissent, at least with a unanimity not  
to be surpassed in regard to any question capable of admitting  
two opinions. Among the specimens ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~mint~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~year~~ ~~1795~~  
~~1795~~

It is however obvious to remark that though the cap  
of Liberty <sup>appears</sup> on the most unquestionable grounds to be far  
bidden on the head of the figure representing Liberty, as an  
unfit emblem of the constitution of the United States, it may  
not necessarily follow that she should not be introduced  
in some other manner. On this aspect of the question I would  
respectfully observe, that if this emblem can be dispensed with,  
as in fact it has thus far been dispensed with, except on the oppo-  
site coins during a very brief period, there are good reasons against  
its admission. The cap emblem properly <sup>relates</sup> to a full length  
figure of Liberty. It should be borne on a ~~pedestal~~ <sup>pedestal</sup> <sup>erected</sup> <sup>in</sup>  
her hand or laid on the pedestal on which she stands. When  
detached from the figure, I perceive no place <sup>on</sup> which to disport  
it with tolerable effect. As borne on the coin of 1795,  
it is incongruous and unsightly. A full length figure is however  
illicit for a coin from the expediency of uniformity in proportion  
that it could be produced in the <sup>same</sup> <sup>size</sup> <sup>as</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>other</sup> <sup>coins</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>mint</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>year</sup> <sup>1795</sup>  
On the whole believing that the Pilans is not an  
essential emblem of Liberty, that it is not the emblem intended  
in the law and that it must to some extent impair the beauty







Mont. Dec. 8 1874

L.

The note for your withdrawal  
No. 205 - viz \$27,448.00 is ready for  
delivery -

Very respectfully

Your obedt. servt

J. W. Moore

J. W. Elliott Esq  
Care. Michigan & Form. R.R.  
Albany



Phenix Bank  
New York 8 Oct 1854

Saml Moore Esq

Director of  
Mint Phila

Dear Sir

By Mr Rouch, a gentleman  
attached to this Bank, I forward ten  
thousand three hundred Sovereigns for  
coinage.

I will esteem it a favor, if you  
cause the same to be weighed that I  
may have a return of the Sovereign  
packages (as to weights) by Mr Rouch - we are  
all at fault get in this City as to  
weighing gold - I hope are long that  
to Paper add this trouble -

Please cause the coin here with  
sent to be coined say one half in  
half Eagles & one half in quarter Eagles

Respy. Yours

J DeLafayette  
at



MARKS & NUMBERS.

UNION TRANSPORTATION LINE,  
BETWEEN NEW-YORK AND PHILADELPHIA,  
BY RAIL ROAD ACROSS NEW-JERSEY.

For the conveyance of Merchandise, specie, Baggage, &c. &c. and Insurance effected whenever required, every Package to its full amount of value.

HILL, FISH & ABBE, Proprietors.  
Office in New-York, No. 14 Washington-street.  
Office in Philadelphia, foot of Chestnut street.

NEW-YORK, Oct 8 1834.

RECEIVED from

Accepted & Sailor  
One Box Silver Bullion

marked and numbered as per margin, which we promise to forward (charges of loss, damage, and insurance, and all being according to the regulations, commonly known, the rate of 75 cents per package, unless ordered by mutual agreement,) to

in Philadelphia, upon presenting this receipt at our office, foot of Chestnut-street, south-side, and paying freight thereon.

Dr Jas. Moore  
U.S. Mint  
Phil.

Int - 75  
Party in Phil 25  
Insurance 5.00

76.00 Paid

76.00  
71.60

received Oct. 9.

Deot. Jas. Moore  
United States Mint  
Phil. 40

New York Oct. 8. 1834

Dear Sir

We send you annexed a receipt from the Union Transportation Line, for a box containing Forty two pieces of Silver, which you will please have signed, and send us a certificate for the value, it is covered by insurance, value of piece and all expenses paid for its delivery at the mint.

We are Dear Sir Yours very respectfully, Augustus Miller  
Jr. No. 14 Colms.

*James Moore*  
*for Phila.*  
*Pres.*

FOR THE PROPRIETORS.  
*W. Hill*

# Invoice of One Doz Gold Bars

No.	Description	Bars	Dollars	Cents	Total
1	1 <sup>st</sup> Layer (S. 1110)	1.	1100		3751 - 15712.12
		1.	1015		
		1.	1002		
		1.	628		
2	2 <sup>nd</sup> Layer	1.	902		3423 - 1433.12
		1.	800		
		1.	1000		
		1.	531		
3	3 <sup>rd</sup> Layer - (S. 1110)	1.	511		2573 - 11114.0
		1.	120		
		1.	519		
		1.	439		
		1.	484		
4	4 <sup>th</sup> Layer	1.	450		2747 - 1157.0
		1.	585		
		1.	508		
		1.	489		
		1.	596		
5	5 <sup>th</sup> Layer	1.	443		1570 - 7412.0
		1.	397		
		1.	439		
		1.	391		
Bar 22			Dollars	1264	59.10 7.0

Note - The Bar marked S. 1100<sup>two</sup> the Bar marked S. 1110<sup>two</sup> and the Bar marked S. 1110<sup>two</sup> are separated - to give as a Statement of the weight and value of each of these Bars - Got this

	W.C.		Handed	
Edys Per	55.6.6	—	57.0.10	— 1060.81.
Rosier de	25.11.4	—	26.9.23	— 492.06
Gastrell's do	19.17.4	—	20.16.9	— 381.73



Bank of America Oct 9. 1834

Sir

I forward with this in Charge of Mr  
Thos. H. Leggett of this City a Box of 1000 Gold  
Pieces A N<sup>o</sup> 11 & Containing 14,204 Dwt. an  
ounce of which I have enclosed - Please  
transmit to me a Certificate of this deposit  
if you will please let us have the Coin for  
the amount as early as your Regulations will  
permit -

I am very respectfully  
Yours obt<sup>l</sup>ly  
Geo. Nicholas Pres

Sam<sup>l</sup> Moore Esq

Director of the U<sup>s</sup> Mint  
Philad<sup>a</sup>









Statement of the amount of gold remaining in the Mint  
 unissued on the 4th October 1834, with the amount  
 deposited for coinage within the week ending Oct<sup>r</sup> 11th together  
 with the amount of gold coinage executed and of coins melted  
 within the same period.

Remaining unissued at the Mint 4th Oct <sup>r</sup> . . . . .		\$ 814,900
Deposited for coinage during the week ending 11th Oct <sup>r</sup> viz.		
Unissued Bullion . . . . .	\$ 29,000	
Coins of the U States of present value . . . . .	6,100	
Foreign coins . . . . .	<u>6,500</u>	
		95,500
		<u>910,400</u>
Amount coined during the week ending 11th Oct <sup>r</sup> . . . . .		203,200
Remaining unissued . . . . .		<u>\$ 707,200</u>

Delivery of coins within the same period.

Bank of the United States, <sup>Philadelphia</sup> Philad <sup>a</sup> . . . . .	\$ 25,000
Philad <sup>a</sup> Bank . . . . . " do . . . . .	2,200
Bank of Penn <sup>a</sup> . . . . . " do . . . . .	4,500
Farmers & Merchants Bank " do . . . . .	2,300
Waynesburg Bank . . . . . " do . . . . .	900
Essex Bank . . . . . " do . . . . .	7,800
Bank of Westchester " Penn <sup>a</sup> . . . . .	800
Bank of America . . . . . " N.Y. . . . .	5,000
Wheeler & Farmers Bank " Albany . . . . .	2,700
See Instructions for last page . . . . .	7,000
Drawings at the Mint for paper for the purpose <sup>in full</sup> . . . . .	<u>\$ 200</u>
Amount of coins melted . . . . .	
Mint of the U States <sup>Philadelphia Oct 11, 1834</sup> . . . . .	\$ 155,700
Residual	Divided

In The United States, in account current with the Director of the Mint, for Disbursements in the prompt payment of Mint Certificates, at the legal deduction of half per cent. out of a fund of \$25,000 assigned for said purpose by the Treasury Department.

1894			1894		
Oct. 11	To this sum in payment of		Oct. 11	By balance from old account	28,573.01
	Mint certificates 210,237	777.75			
	" Balance in New Acct. in				
	in Grand Bank. 177,457.26				
	in Maryland the 10,000 -	27,795.26			
		<hr/>			
		\$ 28,573.01			\$ 28,573.01

Mint of the United States  
 Philad: Oct. 11. 1894  
 J. W. MOORE  
 Director



Mechanics & Farmers Bank

Albany Oct 11 1834

Saml. More Esq.

Director of the Mint

Sir I have this day rec<sup>d</sup>  
your favor of the 8<sup>th</sup> inst & Mr Robert Shepherd  
one of our directors will leave this evening for Phil<sup>a</sup>  
with your certificate & authority thereon for him  
to receive the gold.

Mr Shepherd is spare in person, with a  
thin face & blue eyes - He was formerly of the firm  
of Shepherd & Boyd of this City, which fact he will mention  
as he announces his name & delivers your certificate  
annexed you know his signature

If therefore a person presents your certificate  
of 205 with my authority thereon. If he person answers  
the above description - If he announces the firm under  
which he formerly conducted business, this signature  
corresponds with the annexed, please deliver the gold.

Signature of  
R. Shepherd

M<sup>r</sup> McCall  
The M<sup>c</sup>Call

Wm for  
~~Wm~~  
Part of letter

A hand. in New York

Wm of the Bank

Charl'd: Oct - 18. 1834

Li.

Written for containing of BFD in bank's letter  
for the purpose of banking  
No other ~~business~~ ~~of the~~

~~of the bank? of the bank of~~

is by account

~~in~~ in addition to the case of

Bank  
Your ~~Bank~~

Very respectfully

Yours

Carlin Merchants Bank, No

New York }

Lawrence

Wm. Austin Taylor

Minister of the United States

Philadelphia Oct. 16. 1837

Gentlemen

The Report of John Phillips,  
the candidate for Justice was forwarded <sup>to you</sup> in the  
It has been not reported by the papers  
as containing good sufficient to justify  
the operation thereby under the regulations  
of the Mint. — It was then forwarded <sup>and</sup>  
as a deposit of the only. Very respectfully

Yours obedt. servt.

J. M. Moore



Wm. of the ...

Philad. Oct. 17. 1834

Wm. Coates & Taylor

Gentlemen

Enclosed you have  
Certificates of the ~~the~~ disposal of which  
I find to in your letter of the 6th inst.  
transmitted as usual

Very respectfully

Yours obedt servt

Geo. Wood

New York October 14. 1824

Doct. Sam. L. Moore  
W. S. Minck. Ph.

Dear Sir

We are duly favored with  
Yours of the 1<sup>st</sup> Inst. with its Enclosed Certificate  
for the proceeds of Silver Bullion, amounting to  
\$1000.00. — On reference to our Correspondence  
letters we find the Bullion represented as containing  
Gold, which was omitted to be mentioned by our  
Clerk in the forwarding of it to the Minck. We have  
therefore thought we may be enabled in making applications  
to ask the favor of you to say that it contains  
no Gold — and must oblige

Dear Sir

Yours &c. Fenwick  
Auctioneers

J  
in

Post Office of the United States  
 Lowell, Mass. Oct. 14. 1894

By account of your  
 the Liberator of your account  
 No 218 <sup>\$50,300.425</sup> will be ready for delivery on the  
 afternoon of Friday - the 17th inst.

Very respectfully

Yours obedt servt

J. W. Moore

J. W. Moore Esq.  
 Care - Phoenix Wk



Commonwealth Bank

Boston Oct 14 1894

Samuel Moore Esq,  
Secy of the Mint  
at Philadelphia

Do please deliver to  
David Kenner Esq. The Eight thousand  
Dollars in gold prepared for this Bank  
on the 15<sup>th</sup> Sept. as per your order of the  
3<sup>rd</sup> Inst.

J. S. Moore

Respectfully  
Charles Wood  
Cashier

Received 22<sup>nd</sup> October the above

David Kenner

Li

Mount of the Atlantic  
Philad. Oct. 15. 1834

I should have anticipated  
of your good default made to the extent  
with a statement thereof, an article is  
returned the certificate required in regard  
to the three here specified in the State of N. Y.  
No. 1 is in ready hands that the 2d in the Bureau shall be  
a little in hand

Very respectfully

Yours

Geo. M. Wood Esq

Wm. M. Moore

Pres. M. A. S. M. S. S.

The amount of ~~the~~ certificates No. 165  
and 193 are in readiness ~~to~~  
to ~~be~~ taken care of for

257  
254

Bank of America Oct 10. 1834

Sir

Your favor of the 15<sup>th</sup> inst. enclosing  
a Certificate for the Gold deposited by this Bank  
on the 10<sup>th</sup> inst. - Our supply of the new Gold  
Coin is exhausted, and as there is great demand  
for it we shall be pleased to receive the Coin  
for the Gold Certificates that we hold it as early  
a day as you can furnish it, and you please  
advise us by mail or to morrow when it will  
be ready for delivery - when we send for it  
I propose sending you a large lot of Gold for  
Coinage probably 2 or 300,000 Dollars -

I am very respectfully  
Your Obedt Servant

Geo. Newcomb Esq

Sam: Moore Esq

Director of the office  
of the  
Philadelphia



National Bank  
New York 16<sup>th</sup> Oct. 1834

Sir

I had the honor to receive your letter of 9<sup>th</sup> instant.

I am quite sensible that Congress ought to have made provision for supplying at least the principal cities with correct copies of the standard weight of the Mint, and that we have no claim on the services of Mr Eckfeldt. Some time is sufficiently engrossed by his official duties. Yet, without his kind assistance, the weight cannot be adjusted to the standard, and the necessity of having at least one set properly adjusted for this city is obvious.

I will therefore avail myself of your kind offer and request you to have a set of weights extending from half a grain to five thousand dwts, made by your best artist; to be, in conformity with your opinion, separate and not in a nest, and each down to the one dwt, having a proper adaptation to lift it by, with an adjustment screw. And we will feel under considerable obligation to Mr Eckfeldt

to compare and adjust them to the standard weight, as early as his occupations will permit.

The deficiency you find in the standard of the gold coins of England and France is still greater than I had expected from the assays made at the respective mints of both countries of the coins of the other. I do not approve of the value at which gold has been rated by the last law, as I feel great apprehension that its ultimate effect will be to drive away silver and to diminish instead of increasing the amount of our metallic currency. But it is highly proper at all events that the foreign gold coins should be converted into coins of the United States, and I cannot perceive any objection in making them current. If there is any, they ought at least to be rated at no greater value than our own coins, and I hope that you will be able, from your careful assays principally on large amounts, to ascertain and suggest before the next meeting of Congress the proper rate to be fixed by law, both for the French & the English coins.

I have the honor to be  
with the greatest respect  
Sir

Your most obed<sup>t</sup> Servant  
Wm. B. Gallatin

L. Samuel Moore  
Director of the Mint  
Philadelphia





New York October 17<sup>th</sup> 1834

Sir,

We have had the honor to receive  
Your esteemed letter of the 10<sup>th</sup> inst -

The information it contains has  
been very acceptable to us & we  
thank you for them -

We remain, Sir, very respectfully

Your most obed. Servts,

Cottenat & Parkey

Sam. Moore Esq.

Director of the U. S. Mint

Philad<sup>a</sup>

Treasury Department

October 18, 1857.

521.  
I have to acknowledge the receipt of your communication on the subject of the change in the device and inscriptions on the gold coins struck under the provisions of the Act of Congress, admitted in your letter of the 6<sup>th</sup> instant.

The President has been consulted on the subject and both he and myself agree with you in opinion, that the Chief of Liberty that better to erect a dome the dies for the coinage of the succeeding year, as a relief, that it be placed on a sole on one side of the head. The bust of perhaps, we best.

On the subject of the inscription "Liberty and Union" the President is perfectly indifferent whether it be reversed or not. I am still in favor of its inscription though it might perhaps, be done in smaller letters, to advantage as to appearance.

I remain very Respectfully  
Your Obed. Serv<sup>t</sup>

D. James Moore

Director of the Mint

Wash<sup>g</sup>.

J. M. W.

Secy. Treasury

Secy. of the Treasury

The accession of coin transmitted by you are herewith  
returned with the exception of the Gold Coins for which I  
send you a check on the Grand Bank for the Current value.



Mr. A. S. Cohen & Co. Boston  
Waltham  
Gentlemen.

Miner of the Waltham  
Philad. Oct. 18-1874

The sum for your certificate  
No. 271 ~~\$ 7470.54~~ will be ready for  
delivery on Thursday next.

Very respectfully

Yours obed. servt  
J. M. Moore

J  
in

Minist. of the United States  
Philadelphia Oct. 18. 1834

I forward herewith my humble return in regard  
to the payment of Mint certificates for gold deposits at  
the legal deduction as also of the deposit coinage and  
delay of gold within the week ending this day -

No <sup>inconveniences</sup> ~~inconveniences~~ have occurred this week  
under the provisions for paying Mint certificates for gold  
at the legal deduction. This arising no doubt in part  
from the brief delay of coinage <sup>in the</sup> of gold, and partly from the  
circumstances that the par value of <sup>the</sup> gold certificates  
paid has been <sup>kept</sup> ~~kept~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>fairly</sup> ~~fairly~~ <sup>supported</sup> ~~supported <sup>for</sup> ~~for~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the <sup>purpose</sup> ~~purpose by <sup>the</sup> ~~the <sup>distinct</sup> ~~distinct <sup>public</sup> ~~public  
~~subscriptions as well as many~~  
~~individuals of~~ ~~the~~ ~~country~~ ~~and~~ ~~many~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~country~~ ~~and~~ ~~many~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~country~~ ~~and~~ ~~many~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~country~~ ~~and~~ ~~many~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The principal deposit this week was  
made this day by the Phoenix Bk. of N. York con-  
taining of Locusts which have been in  
circulation, to the amount of about \$95,000  
dollars.

I am very respectfully  
Yours &c

Paul Lane Woodbury  
Custodian of the Mint

Geo. Moore  
Secretary

Minist of the U. States

Philad. Oct 21 1834

Dear Sir

Yours of the 14 was duly read  
and the report <sup>promptly</sup> considered with by engaging Mr.  
Wells to execute the <sup>said</sup> lot of books - I called  
this morning to return his receipts and before  
~~leaving~~ that we should be obliged  
I may advise you of the order being come  
Wells -

Very respectfully

Your Obedt Servt

J. Thompson

Wm. A. Gallatin



1834

Mint of the United States,  
Philadelphia, Pa., Oct. 21, 1834.

Moore, Samuel, Director,  
to  
Hon'l. A. Gallatin

Sir

Yours of the 14<sup>th</sup> was duly received and the request promptly complied with by engaging Mr. Wilbank to execute the desired set of weights.

I called him this morning to notice his progress and hope that in about ten days I may advise you of the order being completed.

Very respectfully,

SAMUEL MOORE

To  
A. Gallatin  
Oct. 21, 1834

2061

Letter



National Bank 29<sup>th</sup> Oct. 1836

Dear Sir

I had the honor to receive your ~~letter of the 21<sup>st</sup> Inst.~~  
and thank you for the attention paid to our business.

I omitted to say, what might be presumed to be understood  
and is strictly just and due to Mr. Eckfeldt, <sup>and</sup> that this institution  
will allow such compensation for his trouble in adjusting our  
weights as he and you will think proper.

I am very respectfully

Dear Sir Your obed<sup>t</sup>. Servant

Albert Gallatin

D. Samuel Moore  
Director of the Mint  
Philadelphia

Statement of the amount of Gold remaining in the Mint received on the 11th Oct. 1834 with the amount deposited for license within the week ending Oct. 18th together with the amount of gold license received and of coins delivered within the same period.

Remaining uncoined at the Mint 11th Oct. - \$404,200  
 Expended for license during the week ending Oct 18th viz.

Uncoined bullion	\$64,000	
Coins of the U States	87,000	
Foreign coins	111,000	
		126,000
		<u>533,200</u>
Amount raised at the week ending 18th Oct.		169,000
Remaining uncoined		<u>\$663,800</u>

Delivery of coins within the same period.

Bank of the United States, for <sup>paid</sup> delivery	\$90,000	
Maryland Bank	2,900	
Manhattan Bank N. York	10,400	
Florida Bank	80,300	
Philadelphia Bank	500	
Green Bank	12,000	
Essex Bank	1,500	
Bronx Bank	12,000	
Foreign Bank of N. York	1,000	
5 Indian Agents for half pounds	2200	
Uncoined for paper for circulation	<u>3500</u>	
Amount of coins delivered		\$174,700
Mint of the U. S. Oct. 18. 1834		

To The United States, in account cur<sup>t</sup> with the Director of the Mint, for Disbursements in the prompt payment of Mint Certificates, at the legal deduction of half per cent, out of a fund of \$30,000 assigned for said purpose by the Treasury Department

1894  
 Oct 18 To Balance in New Cur<sup>t</sup> in  
 in Grand Bank - \$ 177,795.26  
 May 1894 do 10,220.00      277,795.26  
 \$ 277,795.26

1894  
 Oct. 11 By Balance from old Cur<sup>t</sup>  
 rendered to this date -      277,795.26  
 \$ 277,795.26

Mint of the United States  
 Philad<sup>a</sup> Oct. 18. 1894  
 J. W. Moore  
 Director

L

Trust of the State  
Philad<sup>a</sup>: Oct<sup>r</sup>: 20. 1834

The sum of Four hundred No. 236  
Dollars \$20,200 50 c will be ready for delivery on  
Monday next.

Respectfully

Your obed<sup>t</sup>: Serv<sup>t</sup>:

Wm. Wood

H. Baldwin Esq

Cash Merchant Ph. V. U.S.



Treasury Department

Oct. 21. 1832.

To

It is the wish of the Department, that individuals depositing gold at the Mint for coinage should be accommodated, as far as practicable with coins of such denomination as they may wish to receive in exchange.

I will thank you therefore to coin quarter eagles if requested by the Depositor when it is practicable to do so, and to keep as far as your means will permit a quantity of them on hand to supply such demands for them as may be made casually.

I remain very Resly  
Your Obedt. Servt

Saml Woodling  
Sec. of the Mint

D<sup>r</sup> Jas<sup>o</sup> Moore

Director of the Mint



An invoice of Gold Box No 13 shipped for the Mine from the Spring  
 at Curarika, on a/c of the Peruvian Bank, 25<sup>th</sup> October 1904

	Units	Dollars		
1 <sup>st</sup> or bottom layer	1	1052		
Cont: four bars	1	1018		
	1	1053		
	1	1033	4158	4 <sup>th</sup> Q. Dist 17-4-0
2 <sup>nd</sup> Layer four bars	1	840	207.16	
	1	655	17-3-16	
	1	698		
	1	849	3042	4 <sup>th</sup> Q. D. 4 <sup>th</sup> 12-8-5-0
3 <sup>rd</sup> Layer five bars	1	750	152-2	
	1	575	12-8-2	
	1	475		
	1	535		
	1	597	2872	
4 <sup>th</sup> Layer five bars	1	517	143-12	4 <sup>th</sup> Q. Dist
	1	613	11-11-12	11-11-15
	1	666		
	1	562		
	1	647	3805	15-0-5 4 <sup>th</sup> Q. Dist
Total bars	18	Total 509	13075	12-6-5 12-6-4

Russell King agent

Statement of the accounts had remaining in the  
 Trust received on the 18th Oct. 1834 with the acc't  
 reported for coinage within the week ending Oct. 25  
 together with the account of gold coinage ~~offered~~ received  
 and of coins delivered within the same period.

Remaining unaccounted as to the 18th Oct. 1834. \$663,800  
 Expended for coinage during the week ending Oct. 25, viz.

Unaccounted Bullion . . . . .	\$ 9,000	
Foreign Coins . . . . .	10,000	
		<u>19,000</u>
		682,800

Amount paid within the week ending Oct. 18th, 1834, 347,000  
including \$20,000 in Spanish coins.

Remaining unaccounted . . . . . 341,800

Delivery of coins within the same period.

Bank of the United States Philad. for unity	\$220,000
Guard Bank . . . . .	50,000
Philad. Bank . . . . .	50,000
Western Bank . . . . .	5,100
Mechanics Bank . . . . .	1,700
Mechanics Bank New York . . . . .	20,000
3 Individuals for bulion	3,800
Expensed at the Mint for paper	2,200
for the purchase of coin materials . . . . .	
Amount of <del>gold</del> <u>United States</u>	\$362,800

Philad. Oct. 26, 1834

Wm Moore  
 Cashier





Minist of the U. State

Philad: Oct 25. 1836

L

The amt of  
your certificate No. 257 viz  
\$21,051.76 will be ready for delivery on Tuesday  
next the 28th. — the amt of No. 257  
which belongs to a subsequent deposit will not  
be ready before ~~the~~ <sup>next</sup> ~~the~~ following week —

It is now probable for us to be  
the large deposit of paid ~~to~~ <sup>to be</sup> ~~entirely~~  
~~being in~~ ~~the~~ ~~contemplation~~ —

Very respectfully

Your ob. servant

Geo. Newbold Esq

Samuel Moore

Care of Mr. Newbold







2 May in 5000 y. E = 10000  
1 do  
1 do

5000  
6757.76

11th May 1834

Bank of America Oct 27 1834

Sancti Spiritus 20085.37

Director of the Mint

Dear Sir

Mr. Pattelle

a Clerk in this Bank will hand you this and  
will deliver to you two Kegs and one Box  
of Gold for Coinage into half and Quarter  
Eagles for account of this Bank - The Kegs  
contain British Sovereigns worth to \$118,338.19  
and the Box contains Bar Gold from Georgia  
weighing 11,422 dwts - Invoices of both are  
herewith enclosed - In order to lessen or divide  
the risk of transportation we have limited  
the amount as above stated <sup>to go by this conveyance</sup> and we purpose  
sending a further sum by the next days Con-  
veyance; you will doubtless consider the whole  
as one deposit of the 28. - Please assay &  
give us returns of wt. & value of the Bar Gold  
as mentioned at foot of the Invoice -  
These two Kegs of British Gold may be  
metre & assayed as one Bar -

You will please deliver to Mr. Battelle  
the Gold Coin for the three Mint Certificates  
N<sup>o</sup>. 185-193 & 257. amounting to \$20,085<sup>11</sup>/<sub>37</sub>  
the Certificates for which he will hand you

I am very respectfully  
Yours etc. G. C.

Geo. Newbold Paul

Bank of America Oct 27. 1834

Saml. Allwood Esq  
Director of the Mint

Dear Sir

I had your favor  
of the 25<sup>th</sup> advising me that the Coin for Certificates  
N<sup>o</sup> 257 say \$21,257.38 will be ready for delivery  
tomorrow and that the time is now favourable  
for making a further deposit of Gold -  
our Messengers will therefore leave here tomorrow  
morning and will have Charge of 2 or 30,000 Dollars  
in Gold to be delivered to you for Coinage -  
He will be instructed to bring back with him  
the Gold Coin for the 3 Certificates which you  
had advised me will be ready - Very

N<sup>o</sup> 165 - \$2,166.81

195 - 2,667.20

257 - 21,251.38

\$26,085.39 which you will please have

put up safe to deliver to him giving us large a pro-  
- portion as you can in quarter Eagles - Very respectfully  
Yours  
Geo. M. B. King

Key  
BA #1 -

+ 4.845.22  
4.847.12  
4.847.59  
4.849.02  
4.848.07  
4.847.12  
4.849.02  
4.848.07  
4.847.12  
4.848.54  
4.848.07  
+ 4.844.28

58.169.24

Key - BA No 2 -

4.848.07  
4.847.59  
4.846.64  
4.848.07  
+ 4.841.63  
4.847.59  
4.848.07  
4.849.02  
4.848.07  
4.847.59  
4.848.53  
4.848.07

58.168.95

N<sup>o</sup> 1 - 12000 Lond. \$ 58.169.24  
2 - 12000 " 58.168.95  
\$ 116.338.19

Bank of America  
Oct. 27. 1834  
J. Thompson  
Cash



Invoice of Bond No 12 -  
 minimum

First (or bottom) Layer	1 Bar 1101 Dwt.	
	1 - 1032	
	1 - 1021	
	<u>          </u>	3154
Second Layer	1 Bar 1000	
	1 - 1023	
	1 - 1001	
	<u>          </u>	3024
Third Layer	1 Bar 921	
	1 - 955	
	1 - 928	
	<u>          </u>	2874
Fourth Layer (Wilson)	1 Bar 574	29.00
Richardson	1 - 578	2.519
D.	1 - 505	
D.	1 - 503	
	<u>          </u>	2370
	13 Bars Dwt. 11,422	

Note - The one Bar marked "Wilson" & the three Bars marked "Richardson" to be assayed separately -

Wk of America

Oct 27. 1834 -

J. Thompson  
 Cashier

BA- No. 3. - Key

4. 861. 34

4. 861. 34

4. 860. 39

4. 862. 29

4. 859. 44

4. 861. 34

4. 862. 29

4. 862. 29

4. 861. 34

4. 862. 29

4. 862. 29

4. 861. 34

4. 862. 29

63. 200. 27

Key No 4. - French -

3. 853. 40

3. 858. 06

3. 854. 34

3. 854. 34

3. 859. 92

3. 857. 13

3. 852. 47

3. 858. 99

3. 860. 85

3. 856. 20

3. 851. 54

3. 855. 27

46. 272. 51

Key No 3 - 13,000 Scauzins = \$63. 200. 27

" " 4 - 12,000 Napoleons = 46. 272. 51

109. 472. 78

Box No 12 - Bullion 11422 dwt

Invoice sent yesterday -

Oct 28 1834 -

Bank of America

J. Thompson  
Cashier

Col. Coll. N.Y. Oct. 28. 1834.

Sir,

You will oblige me by sending the  
Gold medals intended for the late Commemora-  
-tion by the bearer Beverly Robinson Esq.  
- Esquire - if they are yet finished. You will also  
have the goodness to deliver the dies to W. Robin-  
-son Esq. to me - whether the medals are finished  
or not - as I find it preferable to have the medals  
executed in future in this City although perhaps not  
so advantageous - but the delays that have always  
taken place at the West - have in a great measure  
defeated the purposes of their execution. Have  
the goodness also to direct the Post for the medals  
required to be transmitted.

I am Sir

Your obedient Servant

Samuel Moore Esq.

W. A. D. Esq.  
Post Col. Coll. N.Y.

Saml. Blockley Township O<sup>h</sup>. 28<sup>th</sup> 1834  
To ~~Dr. Joseph~~ Moore Director of the  
United States Mint

Sir

The undersigned having  
learned that the situation of a Labourer in the  
Mint of the United States under your direction is  
occasionally to be obtained I therefore respectfully  
solicit a situation of you if any you have  
or any there should be, and take the liberty  
of referring you to the accompanying letter  
of Recommendation

Very Respectfully

Yours &c

Derick C. Von Veetsten



Bank of America Oct 28. 1834

Saml. Moore Esq  
Quinto Mexico

Dear Sir - We forwarded this

morning 2 Kegs of Gold Coin under Charge of Mr. Battelle a Clerk in this Bank who has no doubt by this time delivered them to you -

The Box of Bar Gold mentioned in my letter of yesterday was accidentally omitted, it will be sent by the bearer of this Mr. J. L. Worth who will have Charge of 2 Kegs of Gold Coin also to be deposited at the Mint for Coinage on acct. of this Bank. These two Kegs contain together \$109,472<sup>00</sup> 78. Viz Keg N<sup>o</sup> 3 - 13000 New British Sovereigns amt<sup>g</sup> to \$63,200<sup>00</sup> 27 & Keg N<sup>o</sup> 4 - French Gold \$46,272<sup>00</sup> 51 -

I request of you the favor to furnish me with a separate & particular acct. of the 3 several Vares, Viz the 2 Kegs of Sovereigns sent this Morn<sup>g</sup>, as one Vares

Key N. 3 New Sovereigns another Parcel &  
the Key N. 4 French Gold the other Parcel  
I will then particulars for our information  
to government in future -

I am very respectfully  
Yours ob. S.

Geo. W. Golding

Key N. 1 -	58.169.24
" 2 -	58.166.95
" 3 -	63.200.27
" 4 -	46.272.51
	<hr/>
	225.810.97

Box N. 12

11,422 Dwt. Pallion.

Sir

Minist of the N. States

Philad<sup>a</sup>: Oct. 24. 1834

I enclose the acknowledgment of your  
kind deposit of the 18<sup>th</sup>

Very respectfully,

Your obed<sup>t</sup>: Serv<sup>t</sup>

Sam<sup>l</sup> Moore

Delafield Esq

Cash. Treasur<sup>r</sup> N<sup>o</sup>.

24  
Dr. Moore

Dear Sir. The Gentleman Mr Charles Moore  
is a connoisseur in the South I suppose, and as long as I  
have known him has conducted himself in an industrious  
and useful manner, and is a most honest man. He has a desire to  
get a letter in the press, because he thinks he is  
better for his family, by way of supporting them.

Any service that he under-  
stands he will perform I think conscientiously, and as  
far as I know him; I believe you might place  
implicit confidence in him.

Very Respectfully  
Yours &c  
J. P. Adams

Pillsbury  
Moore 1-1/2 1834  
" " " "



Statement of the amount of gold remaining ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> the vault  
 received on the 25th. Oct. with the amt deposited for coinage  
 within the week ending Nov. 1, together with the amt. of gold  
 coined & retained and of coins delivered within the same period.

Remains remaining on hand at the Mint Oct. 25. . . . .	of	341,800
Deposits for coinage during the week ending Nov. 1. viz.		
Uncoined bullion . . . . .	\$	1800
Foreign Coins . . . . .		248,300
		<u>245,100</u>
Amount coined within the week ending Nov. 1.		586,900
including \$40,000 <del>in</del> <sup>in</sup> <del>the</del> <sup>of</sup> Eagles } . . . . .		<u>248,200</u>
Remains on hand . . . . .		<u>338,700</u>

Delivery of coins within the same period.

Bank of the United States of Philad. for delivery of \$100,000		
The Girard Bank . . . . .	do	31,500
Bank of Pennsylvania . . . . .	do	12,000
Bankers Bank . . . . .	do	9,200
Maryland Bank . . . . .	do	20,400
Bank of America . . . . .	N. York	21,200
Exchanged at the Mint for paper		
for the purpose of circulation . . . . .		<u>14,000</u>
		<u>\$150,000</u>

Ministry of the United States

Philad. Nov. 1. 1834

G  
 Wm Moore  
 Director

On The United States, in account with the Director of the Mint, for disbursements in the prompt payment of Mint Certificates, at the legal deduction of half per cent. out of a fund of \$30,000 assigned for said purpose by the Treasury Department.

		D. C.			D. C.
1834			1834		
Oct 30	To this amt. in payment of Mint certificates . . . . . No 313	317.12	Oct 25	By Balance forward amount received to this date -	25604.50
" "	" this amt. in payment of Mint certificates . . . . . " 294	1162.81			
Nov. 1	Balance to New Account via in England Mint \$14090.7 in May commencing the 1834. -	24090.57			
		<u>\$25,604.50</u>			<u>\$25,604.50</u>

Mint of the United States  
 Philad. Nov. 1. 1834  
 J. M. MOORE  
 Director





Miss 1 of the 11 states

Philad<sup>a</sup> Nov<sup>r</sup> 1. 1834

Dear Sir

Yours of the 24<sup>th</sup> was duly read  
and the contents recommended to Mr. Cuffield  
I saw Mr. McLean, <sup>again</sup> yesterday. ~~Who has been~~  
~~in the city the night the eight in four~~  
advised & though I shall not have the pleasure  
of seeing you in this competition so soon as I  
at first <sup>feared</sup> the ~~chances~~ will be ~~only~~ only a  
few days & I will doubtless in ~~your~~ your  
I am this in reply -

Yours respectfully

Wm. L. Garrison

Friend Moore

Wm. L. Garrison

N. York



Print of the United States  
Phila. Nov. 1. 1854

J  
L

I am and have with very lively  
interest in regard to the prompt payment of gold  
at the <sup>of the gold standard</sup> ~~of the gold standard~~  
and ~~of the gold standard~~ as also of the deposits and  
delinquency of gold within the week ending this day  
Most of the ~~of the gold standard~~  
in ~~of the gold standard~~ it appears  
including the ~~of the gold standard~~ of the ~~of the gold standard~~ U. States  
a proportion of gold in ~~of the gold standard~~ from this country  
to all applicants - ~~of the gold standard~~  
This circum-  
stance very sensibly diminishes the number of calls  
on the Mint for gold in exchange for paper -

I am very respectfully

Your obed<sup>t</sup> serv<sup>t</sup>

J. Moore

John Levi Woodbury  
Secretary of the Treasury

Director

Bank of America Nov 5. 1834

Wm. Allwood Esq  
Director of the Mint  
D. C.

Mr Battelle from  
the Bank will hand you this and will deposit  
at the Mint a Key of Gold Coin as per Statement  
annexed for Receipt for acct of this Bank.

We have agreed to allow for this Gold the  
Value as it shall be ascertained at the Mint.  
I therefore request of you the favor to forward  
me a Certificate of its weight & Value as early  
as your Convenience & arrangements will allow.

We wish the Return for this Gold to be  
deposited about 10 days hence to be made in  
half & Quarter Eagles giving as large a propor-  
tion in the latter as you conveniently can.

Mr Battelle will hand you Mint Certificate  
N<sup>o</sup> 259. and you will please deliver to him the  
amount thereof say \$49,835<sup>65</sup>/<sub>100</sub> in Gold Coin  
as mentioned in my letter of this Morning.

If Certificates and Receipts for the Gold deposited  
by this Bank hath not been prepared then by  
Mr. Pattison and advise me when it is prepared  
the Coin for them will be ready for delivery -

I am very respectfully  
Yours Ob<sup>d</sup> Serv<sup>t</sup>

Geo. Newbold Treas<sup>r</sup>

115  $\frac{1}{2}$  Sovereigns

120 Pounds

10  $\frac{1}{2}$  Half D.

10 Forty all Shillings

45 Half Crowns (old)